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TO:  Fort Wayne Senate 
 
FROM: Educational Policy Committee 
  James Toole, Chair 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2011 
 
SUBJ:  Amendment to the Bylaws of the Fort Wayne Senate: Change in the Membership of the  
  Graduate Subcommittee 
 
DISPOSITION: To the presiding officer for implementation 
 
 
WHEREAS, the new program approval is a major responsibility of the Graduate Subcommittee; 

and 
 
WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the IPFW Senate currently includes the Director of Graduate Studies 

as an ex-officio member of the Graduate Subcommittee; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Office of Academic Affairs has reorganized, separating the positions of 

Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Programs and Director of Graduate Studies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Programs has responsibility for 

assisting in the development of new programs at both the graduate and undergraduate level; 
therefore 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT, Section 5.3.3.8.1.3 of the bylaws which currently states that the 

Graduate Subcommittee will include “The Director of the Office of Graduate Studies, and the 
two Faculty members in charge of liaison with the graduate schools of Indiana University and 
of Purdue University” be revised to state “The Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic 
Programs, and the two Faculty members in charge of liaison with the graduate schools of 
Indiana University and of Purdue University.” 

 


